
Closed Parishes 
This list includes parishes that have closed, subsumed, merged, or transitioned. There is basic 
information about the parish status and latest location. Sacramental records are located at the 
Archdiocese of Saint Louis Archives unless otherwise noted. 

• To request your sacramental certificate from a parish that is no longer open, see 
https://www.archstl.org/about/offices-and-agencies/archives-archdiocesan/sacrament- certificate-
request/. 

• To request your sacramental certificate from a parish that is open, call that parish: 
https://www.archstl.org/join-us/parish-directory/. 

• For genealogy and to search historical sacramental records online, please see 
https://resources.archstl.org/article/376652/genealogy. 

• To see parishes (past and present) plotted on a map with further historical information, see the 
Google map here. 

• For further historical information on parishes or other questions, contact us at 
https://www.archstl.org/about/offices-and-agencies/archives-archdiocesan/general-requests- 
archives/. 

 
All Saints – University City, 1901-2023 
Located at 6403 Clemens Ave. All Saints was subsumed into Christ the King Parish in 2023. For 
sacraments that occurred at this church since August 1, 2023, please contact Christ the King 
Parish.  
 
Annunciation - St. Louis City, 1861-1951 
Located at 6th and LaSalle. Building demolished in 1951. 
 
Ascension – Normandy, 1945-1995 
Located at 7005 Ascension Drive. In 1995, Ascension and St. Paul (Pine Lawn) merged to form 
Ascension/St. Paul. 
 
Ascension / St. Paul – Normandy, 1995-2008 
Located at 7005 Ascension Drive. In 1995, Ascension and St. Paul (Pine Lawn) merged to form 
Ascension/St. Paul, located at the church site of Ascension. In 2008, Ascension/St. Paul was 
suppressed. Its territory in St. Louis County was joined to St. Ann in Normandy. Its territory in 
St. Louis City was split between Our Lady of the Holy Cross and St. Elizabeth, Mother of John 
the Baptist. 
 
Assumption – Herculaneum, 1916-2016 
Located at 329 Station St. 
 
Assumption – Perryville, 1817-1965 
Located at 1000 Rosati Court. Building demolished. In 1965, Assumption merged with St. 
Boniface in Perryville to form St. Vincent de Paul Parish in Perryville. Contact St. Vincent de 
Paul Parish in Perryville for sacramental records. 
 
Assumption - St. Louis City, 1861-1965 
Located at 917 Sidney St. Building demolished. 
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Blessed Teresa of Calcutta – Ferguson, 2005-2023 
Located at 120 N. Elizabeth Ave. In 2005, Good Shepherd, Sts. John and James, St. 
Bartholomew, St. Sebastian, Our Lady of Fatima (territory south of Interstate 270), and North 
American Martyrs (territory south of Interstate 270) merged to form Blessed Teresa of Calcutta, 
located at the site of former Sts. John and James Parish. In 2023, Blessed Teresa of Calcutta 
was subsumed into Sacred Heart Parish in Florissant. For sacraments that occurred at this 
church since August 1, 2023, please contact Sacred Heart Parish in Florissant. 
 
Corpus Christi – Jennings, 1915-2005 
Located at 8449 Jennings Road. In 1999, Corpus Christi took over the territories of St. Lucy and 
St. Louise de Marillac. In 2005, Corpus Christi, St. Pius X, Our Lady of Good Counsel, and St. 
Catherine of Alexandria, St. Jerome, and St. Christopher’s territory south of Highway I-270, 
merged to form Holy Name of Jesus Parish, located at the site of former St. Jerome. 
 
Cure of Ars – Shrewsbury, 1961-2023 
Located at 670 S. Laclede Station Rd. In 2023, Cure of Ars was subsumed into St. Michael the 
Archangel Parish in Shrewsbury. For sacraments that may have occurred at this church since 
August 1, 2023, please contact St. Michael the Archangel Parish in Shrewsbury. 
 
Good Shepherd – Ferguson, 1958-2005 
Located at 921 Smith Ave. In 2005, Good Shepherd, Sts. John and James, St. Bartholomew, St. 
Sebastian, Our Lady of Fatima (territory south of Interstate 270), and North American Martyrs 
(territory south of Interstate 270) merged to form Blessed Teresa of Calcutta, located at the site 
of former Sts. John and James Parish. 
 
Holy Angels / Our Lady of the Angels – Kinloch, 1931-2002 
Located at 8122 Scott St. In 2002, Holy Angels was suppressed and its territory joined to that of 
St. Bartholomew Parish in Hazelwood. The Holy Angels property was donated to the City of 
Kinloch for a Museum and learning center, and the church was demolished.  
 
Holy Cross - St. Louis City, 1863-1993 
Formerly located in the town of Baden, which was incorporated into St. Louis City in 1876. 
Located at 8115-8145 Church Rd. In 1993, Our Lady of Mount Carmel and Holy Cross merged 
to form Our Lady of the Holy Cross, located at the site of the former Holy Cross Parish. 
 
Holy Family – St. Louis City, 1898-2005 
Located at 4125 Humphrey Ave. In 2005, Holy Family Parish and School were suppressed, and its 
territory and school were united with St. John the Baptist Parish and School. 
 
Holy Ghost – Berkeley, 1923-1999 
Located at 6314 Garfield Ave. In 1999, Holy Ghost was suppressed and its territory joined to that 
of St. Bartholomew Parish in Hazelwood. 
 
Holy Ghost - St. Louis City, 1879-1962 
Located at 1901 N. Taylor Ave. Building demolished in 1975. In 1961, Visitation and Holy Ghost 
merged to form Visitation-Holy Ghost. The parish was renamed Visitation in 1975. 
 
Holy Guardian Angels - St. Louis City, 1866-1992 
Located at 1019 S. 14th St. In 1992, Holy Guardian Angels was suppressed and its territory 
joined to St. Vincent de Paul Parish. 
 



Holy Innocents - St. Louis City, 1854-2005 
Located at 4923 Odell St. In 2005, Holy Innocents Parish was suppressed. Its territory south of 
Arsenal Street was united to St. Mary Magdalen Parish, and its territory north of Arsenal Street was 
united to St. Ambrose Parish. 
 
Holy Trinity - St. Ann, 2002-2020 
Located at 3500 St. Luke Lane. In 2002, St. Gregory, St. Kevin, and St. William were merged to 
form Holy Trinity in St. Ann, located at the site of the former St. Gregory Parish. 
 
Immaculate Conception – Arnold, 1840-2023 
Located at 2300 Church Rd. In 2023, the parishes of Immaculate Conception and St. David 
merged to form Holy Family (named Feb 2024), located at the site of the former Immaculate 
Conception. For sacraments that occurred at this church since August 1, 2023, please contact 
Holy Family Parish in Arnold. 
 
Immaculate Conception – Maplewood, 1904-2023 
Located at 2934 Marshall Ave. In 2023, Immaculate Conception was subsumed into St. Mary 
Magdalen Parish in Brentwood. For sacraments that occurred at this church since August 1, 
2023, please contact St. Mary Magdalen Parish in Brentwood. 
 
Immaculate Conception - St. Mary, 1874-2018  
 
Immaculate Conception - St. Louis City, 1854-1977 
Located at 3120 Lafayette Ave. In 1977, St. Henry merged with Immaculate Conception to form 
Immaculate Conception/St. Henry, which was located at the site of former Immaculate 
Conception Parish. 
 
Immaculate Conception / St. Henry - St. Louis City, 1977-2005 
Located at 3120 Lafayette Ave. In 1977, St. Henry merged with Immaculate Conception to form 
Immaculate Conception/St. Henry, located at the site of former Immaculate Conception Parish. 
In 2005, Immaculate Conception/St. Henry was suppressed and its territory united to St. 
Margaret of Scotland Parish. 
 
Immaculate Heart of Mary – St. Louis, 1951-2023 
Located at 4092 Blow St. In 2023, Immaculate Heart of Mary was subsumed into St. Stephen 
Protomartyr Parish. For sacraments that occurred at this church since August 1, 2023, please 
contact St. Stephen Protomartyr Parish. 
 
Immaculate Conception - West Alton, 1924-2023  
 
Mary, Queen of the Universe – Lemay, 1955-2003 
Located at 4230 Ripa Ave. In 2003, Mary Queen of the Universe Parish was suppressed and its 
territory joined to St. Mark in Affton. The church became the chapel for St. Mark School.  
 
Most Blessed Sacrament - St. Louis City, 1908-2000 
Located at 5017 Northland Ave. In 2000, Most Blessed Sacrament Parish was suppressed, and its 
territory joined to St. Elizabeth, Mother of John the Baptist. 
 
 
 
 



Most Holy Name of Jesus - St. Louis City, 1865-1992 
In 1987, a fire destroyed Our Lady of Perpetual Help Church and parishioners began attending 
Most Holy Name. The partnership was sometimes referred to as Our Lady of Perpetual 
Help/Most Holy Name. In 1992, Most Holy Name of Jesus was suppressed and its territory joined 
to that of Most Holy Trinity Parish. 
 
Most Holy Rosary - St. Louis City, 1891-1994 
Located at 2047 E. Grand Blvd. In 1994, St. Engelbert and Most Holy Rosary merged to form St. 
Elizabeth Mother of John the Baptist, located at the St. Engelbert location. 
 
Most Holy Trinity - St. Louis City, 1848-2023 
Located at 3519 N. 14th St. Formerly located in the town of Bremen, which was incorporated 
into St. Louis City in 1850. In 1991, St. Liborius merged with Most Holy Trinity to form Most Holy 
Trinity/St. Liborius, located at the site of Most Holy Trinity. In 1992, Our Lady of Perpetual 
Help/Most Holy Name and Most Holy Trinity/St. Liborius were suppressed and Most Holy Trinity 
took over their former territories. In 2023, the parishes of Most Holy Trinity, Saint Nicholas and 
Saints Teresa and Bridget were merged to form St. Josephine Bakhita, which is located at the 
site of the former St. Teresa Church at 2431 N. Grand Blvd.  
 
Most Holy Trinity (Slovak) - St. Louis City, 1898-1982 
Located at 1808 S. 9th St. 
 
Most Precious Blood - Lemay, 1961-2003 
Located at 3701 Union Rd., Lemay, MO. In 2003, Most Precious Blood was suppressed and its 
territory joined to that of St. Mark in Affton.  
 
Nativity of the Blessed Virgin Mary – Belgique, 1884-1992 
Located at 1200 W. Main, Box 66, Park Hills, MO. In 1992, Nativity of the Blesed Virgin Mary 
was suppressed and Our Lady of Victory Parish in Sereno took over the territory. 
 
Nativity of Our Lord - St. Louis City, 1904-1982 
Located at 5513 Oriole. In 1982, Nativity Parish was suppressed, and its territory was divided 
between St. Adalbert and St. Philip Neri Parishes.  
 
North American Martyrs – Florissant, 1955-2005 
Located at 1400 S. Lafayette St. In 2005, Good Shepherd, Sts. John and James, St. 
Bartholomew, St. Sebastian, Our Lady of Fatima (territory south of Interstate 270), and North 
American Martyrs (territory south of Interstate 270) merged to form Blessed Teresa of Calcutta, 
located at the site of former Sts. John and James Parish. The territory north of Interstate 270 
was joined to Sacred Heart Parish in Florissant. 
 
Notre Dame de Lourdes – Wellston, 1902-1992 
Located at 1701 Kienlen Ave. In 1992, Notre Dame de Lourdes, St. Barbara, St. Edward, St. 
Mark, and St. Rose merged to form St. Augustine Parish, located at the site of former St. 
Barbara Parish. 
 
Our Lady Help of Christians - St. Louis City, 1900-1975 
Located at 1010 Cole St. In 1975, Our Lady Help of Christians was suppressed. The church 
building demolished in 1975. 
 
 



Our Lady of Covandago - St. Louis City, 1915-1932 
Located at Virginia and Blow. 
 
Our Lady of Czestochowa - St. Louis City, 1906-1957 
Located at 4th and Victor. Building demolished in 1957. 
 
Our Lady of Fatima – Florissant, 1950-2005 
Located at 4500-50 Washington St. In 2005, St. Dismas, Our Lady of Fatima (territory north of 
Interstate 270), and St. Thomas the Apostle merged to form St. Rose Philippine Duchesne 
Parish, located at the site of the former St. Dismas Parish. In 2005, Good Shepherd, Sts. John 
and James, St. Bartholomew, St. Sebastian, Our Lady of Fatima (territory south of Interstate 
270), and North American Martyrs (territory south of Interstate 270) merged to form Blessed 
Teresa of Calcutta, located at the site of former Sts. John and James Parish. 
 
Our Lady of Good Counsel - Bellefontaine Neighbors, 1894-2005 
Located at 1100-1160 St. Cyr Rd. in Bellefontaine Neighbors. Parish was located at 1114 
Destrehan in St. Louis City from 1894-1950. In 2005, Corpus Christi, St. Pius X, Our Lady of 
Good Counsel, and St. Catherine of Alexandria, St. Jerome, and St. Christopher’s territory south 
of Highway I-270, merged to form Holy Name of Jesus Parish, located at the site of former St. 
Jerome. 
 
Our Lady of Loretto - Spanish Lake, 1959-2005 
Located at 11725 Bellefontaine Rd. In 2005, Our Lady of Loretto, St. Aloysius, and 
Transfiguration territory east of Highway 367 merged to form Our Lady of the Rosary, at the site 
of the former Our Lady of Loretto Parish. 
 
Our Lady of Mercy – Hazelwood, 1964-2005 
Located at 1607 Villa Maura Lane. In 2005, Our Lady of Mercy Parish was suppressed and its 
membership and territory joined to St. Martin de Porres Parish.  
 
Our Lady of Mount Carmel - St. Louis City, 1871-1993 
Located at 8747 Annetta Ave. In 1993, Our Lady of Mount Carmel and Holy Cross merged to 
form Our Lady of the Holy Cross, located at the site of the former Holy Cross Parish. 
 
Our Lady of Perpetual Help - St. Louis City, 1874-1992 
Located at 2011 Linten Ave. In 1987, a fire destroyed the church and parishioners began 
attending Most Holy Name. The merger was referred to as Our Lady of Perpetual Help/Most 
Holy Name. In 1992, Our Lady of Perpetual Help/Most Holy Name and Most Holy Trinity/St. 
Liborius were suppressed and Most Holy Trinity took over their former territories. 
 
Our Lady of Sorrows – St. Louis City, 1907-2023 
Located at 5020 Rhodes Ave. In 2023, Our Lady of Sorrows, St. Joan of Arc, and St. Mary 
Magdalen were merged to form St. Lucy at the site of former St. Joan of Arc. 
 
Our Lady of the Holy Cross – St. Louis City, 1993-2023 
Located at 8115 Church Road. In 1993, Our Lady of Mount Carmel and Holy Cross merged to 
form Our Lady of the Holy Cross, located at the site of the former Holy Cross Parish. In 2023, 
Our Lady of the Holy Cross, Saint Augustine, Saint Elizabeth Mother of John the Baptist, and 
Saint Matthew merged. On September 9, 2024, the merger was complete to form the new 
parish of St. Peter Claver at the site of former St. Elizabeth, Mother of John the Baptist. 
 



Our Lady of the Presentation – Overland, 1915-2023 
Located at 8860 Tudor Ave. In 2023, Our Lady of the Presentation was subsumed into St. Ann 
Parish in Normandy. For sacraments that occurred at this church since August 1, 2023, please 
contact St. Ann Parish in Normandy. 
 
Our Lady of the Rosary – Claryville, 1874-1963  
 
Our Lady of the Rosary - Spanish Lake, 2005-2016 
Located at 11725 Bellefontaine Rd. In 2005, Our Lady of Loretto, St. Aloysius, and 
Transfiguration territory east of Highway 367 merged to form Our Lady of the Rosary, at the site 
of the former Our Lady of Loretto Parish. 
 
Resurrection of Our Lord – St. Louis City, 1930-present 
Located at 3900 Meramec. In 2005, Resurrection of Our Lord was suppressed as a territorial 
parish and designated as a personal parish for the faithful of Vietnamese language and heritage, 
and its territory and school united to St. John the Baptist Parish and School. Contact Resurrection for 
sacramental records.  
 
Sacred Heart of Jesus - St. Louis City, 1871-1978 
Located at 23rd and University. In 1978, Sacred Heart of Jesus Parish was suppressed, and its 
territory joined to that of St. Augustine Parish. The building was destroyed by fire in 1986. 
 
St. Adalbert – St. Louis City, 1912-1993 
Located at 5720 Woodland. In 1993, St. Philip Neri and St. Adalbert parishes merged to form 
Simon of Cyrene, located at the site of former St. Philip Neri. 
 
St. Agnes – St. Louis City, 1891-1993 
Located at 1933 Sidney St. In 1993, St. Agnes was suppressed and St. Francis de Sales took 
over the territory. 
 
St. Aloysius – Spanish Lake, 1908-2005 
Located at 1200-110 Larimore Rd. In 2005, Our Lady of Loretto, St. Aloysius, and 
Transfiguration territory east of Highway 367 merged to form Our Lady of the Rosary, at the site 
of the former Our Lady of Loretto Parish. 
 
St. Aloysius Gonzaga - St. Louis, 1892-2005 
Located at 5608 N. Magnolia Ave. In 2005, St. Aloysius Gonzaga was suppressed and its territory 
united to St. Ambrose Parish. The buildings were demolished in 2006. 
 
St. Andrew – Lemay, 1905-2023 
Located at 309 Hoffmeister Ave. In 2023, St. Andrew was subsumed into St. Mark Parish in 
Lemay. For sacraments that occurred at this church on July 31, 2023, or prior, please contact the 
Archdiocese of Saint Louis Archives. For sacraments that occurred at this church since August 1, 
2023, please contact St. Mark Parish in Lemay.  
 
St. Ann Parish & Shrine - St. Louis City, 1897-1992 
Located at 1220 Whittier St. Parish was named Saint Paul from 1891-1897. In 1897 the name 
was changed to Saint Ann. In 1992, St. Ann merged with Visitation/Holy Ghost to form Visitation-
St. Ann Parish, located at the site of former Visitation Parish. Visitation-St. Ann was suppressed 
in 2016. 
 



St. Augustine - St. Louis City, 1874-1982 
Located at 3114 Linsmore. (German) In 1982, St. Augustine Parish was suppressed and its 
territory divided among the parishes of St. Liborius, St. Bridget of Erin, and Most Holy Trinity.  
 
St. Augustine – St. Louis City, 1992-2023 
Located at 1371 Hamilton Ave. In 1992, Notre Dame de Lourdes, St. Barbara, St. Edward, St. 
Mark, and St. Rose merged to form St. Augustine Parish, located at the site of former St. 
Barbara Parish. In 2023, Our Lady of the Holy Cross, Saint Augustine, Saint Elizabeth, Mother 
of John the Baptist, and Saint Matthew merged. On September 9, 2024, the merger was 
complete to form the new parish of St. Peter Claver at the site of former St. Elizabeth, Mother of 
John the Baptist. 
 
St. Barbara - St. Louis City, 1893-1992 
Located at 1371 Hamilton Ave. In 1992, Notre Dame de Lourdes, St. Barbara, St. Edward, St. 
Mark, and St. Rose merged to form St. Augustine Parish, located at the site of former St. 
Barbara Parish. 
 
St. Barnabas the Apostle – O’Fallon, 1961-2023 
Located at 1400 N. Main St. In 2023, St. Barnabas was subsumed into Assumption Parish in 
O’Fallon. The St. Barnabas sacramental records are located at the Archdiocesan Archives. In 
2023, St. Juan Diego was newly erected personal parish and located at the site of former St. 
Barnabas. 
 
St. Bartholomew – Hazelwood, 1959-2005 
Located at 8370 Latty Ave. In 2005, Good Shepherd, Sts. John and James, St. Bartholomew, 
St. Sebastian, Our Lady of Fatima (territory south of Interstate 270), and North American 
Martyrs (territory south of Interstate 270) merged to form Blessed Teresa of Calcutta, located at 
the site of former Sts. John and James Parish. 
 
St. Bernadette – Lemay, 1947-2023 
Located at 68 Sherman Rd. In 2023, St. Bernadette was subsumed into St. Mark Parish in 
Lemay.  
 
St. Bernard - St. Louis City, 1874-1973 
Located at 4019 Gratiot Rd. In 1973, St. Bernard Parish was suppressed, and its territory joined to 
St. Cronan. The church building was demolished for highway construction. 
 
St. Blaise - St. Louis City, 1961-2004 
Located at 3130 Parkwood Land. In 2004, St. Blaise and St. Lawrence (Bridgeton) merged to 
form Holy Spirit Parish, located at the site of former St. Blaise Parish. 
 
St. Bonaventure - St. Louis City, 1871-1883 
Located at 6th and Spruce. Building was demolished. 
 
St. Boniface – Perryville, 1869-1964 
Building was demolished. In 1965, Assumption merged with St. Boniface in Perryville to form St. 
Vincent de Paul Parish in Perryville. For sacramental records, contact St. Vincent de Paul 
Parish in Perryville. 
 
 
 



St. Boniface - St. Louis City, 1860-2005 
Located at 7622 Michigan Ave. In 2005, St. Boniface Parish was suppressed, and its territory 
united to St. Stephen Protomartyr Parish. 
 
St. Bridget of Erin – St. Louis City, 1853-2003 
Located at 2401 Carr St. In 2003, St. Bridget of Erin and St. Teresa of Avila merged to form Sts. 
Teresa and Bridget, opening at the St. Teresa location. 
 
St. Casimir - Hathaway Manor, 1889-1992 
Located at 10725 Vorhof Dr. St. Casimir was formerly located in St. Louis City at 8th and 
Mullanphy from 1889-1955, and the building was demolished for highway construction. In 1992, 
St. Casimir was suppressed, and St. Christopher took over the territory. 
 
St. Catherine of Alexandria –Ste. Genevieve / Coffman, 1887-2023 
Located at 23496 State Route WW, Ste. Genevieve, MO. In 2023, St. Catherine of Alexandria 
was subsumed into St. Joseph Parish in Farmington. For sacramental records, contact St. 
Joseph Parish in Farmington. 
 
St. Catherine of Alexandria – Riverview, 1921-2005 
Located at 351 Chambers Rd., Riverview Gardens, MO. In 2005, Corpus Christi, St. Pius X, Our 
Lady of Good Counsel, and St. Catherine of Alexandria, St. Jerome, and St. Christopher’s 
territory south of Highway I-270, merged to form Holy Name of Jesus Parish, located at the site 
of former St. Jerome. 
 
St. Catherine of Siena – Pagedale, 1921-2005 
Located at 6815-6900 Page Ave. 
 
St. Charles Borromeo - St. Louis City, 1903-1982 
Located at 29th and Locust. In 1982, St. Charles Borromeo was suppressed. The buildings were 
demolished. 
 
St. Christopher – Florissant, 1967-2005 
Located at 11575 Old Halls Ferry Rd. In 2005, Corpus Christi, St. Pius X, Our Lady of Good 
Counsel, and St. Catherine of Alexandria, St. Jerome, and St. Christopher’s territory south of 
Highway I-270, merged to form Holy Name of Jesus Parish, located at the site of former St. 
Jerome. The territory north of Highway I-270 was joined with St. Angela Merici Parish in 
Florissant.  
 
St. Columbkille – Byrnesville, 1880-1957 
Located at 4696 Notre Dame Lane. St. Columbkille-Byrnesville and St. Philomena-House 
Springs sacramental records from 1880 to 1961 are together in the St. Columbkille registers. 
 
St. Columbkille - St. Louis City, 1872-1952 
Located at 8200 Michigan Ave. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



St. Cronan Parish - St. Louis City, 1878-2023, Church 2023-present 
Located at 1203 S. Boyle Ave. In 2005, St. Cronan was designated a personal parish dedicated 
to the apostolate of social justice, and its territory was united to St. Margaret of Scotland. In 2023, 
St. Cronan was suppressed as a parish, and its status changed to "Church." St. Margaret of 
Scotland took over the territory formerly overseen by St. Cronan. The St. Cronan sacramental 
registers are in the Archdiocesan Archives. For sacraments that occurred at this church since 
August 1, 2023, please contact St. Margaret of Scotland. 
 
St. David – Arnold, 1963-2023 
Located at 2334 Tenbrook Rd. In 2023, the parishes of Immaculate Conception and St. David 
merged to form Holy Family (named Feb 2024), located at the site of the former Immaculate 
Conception. For sacraments that occurred at this church since August 1, 2023, please contact 
Holy Family Parish. 
 
St. Dismas – Florissant, 1957-2005 
Located at 2651 Parker Rd. In 2005, St. Dismas, Our Lady of Fatima (territory north of Interstate 
270), and St. Thomas the Apostle merged to form St. Rose Philippine Duchesne Parish, located 
at the site of the former St. Dismas Parish. 
 
St. Dominic Savio – Affton, 1956-2018 
Located at 6120 Pebble Hill Dr. In 2018, St. George and St. Dominic Savio merged to form St. 
John Paul II Parish, located at the site of the former St. George Parish. 
 
St. Edward - St. Louis City, 1893-1992 
Located at 2709 Clara Ave. In 1992, Notre Dame de Lourdes, St. Barbara, St. Edward, St. Mark, 
and St. Rose merged to form St. Augustine Parish, located at the site of former St. Barbara 
Parish. 
 
St. Elizabeth - St. Louis City, 1873-1951 
Located at 2731 Pine St. The parish was suppressed by Cardinal Ritter to encourage racial 
integration. 
 
St. Elizabeth, Mother of John the Baptist – St. Louis, 1994-2023 
Located at 4330 Shreve Ave. In 1994, St. Engelbert and Most Holy Rosary merged to form St. 
Elizabeth Mother of John the Baptist, located at the site of former St. Engelbert Parish. In 2000, 
St. Elizabeth took over the territory of Most Blessed Sacrament. In 2023, Our Lady of the Holy 
Cross, Saint Augustine, Saint Elizabeth, Mother of John the Baptist, and Saint Matthew merged. 
On September 9, 2024, the merger was complete to form the new parish of St. Peter Claver at 
the site of former St. Elizabeth, Mother of John the Baptist. For sacraments that occurred at this 
church since August 1, 2023, please contact St. Peter Claver.  
 
St. Engelbert - St. Louis City, 1891-1994 
Located at 4330 Shreve Ave. In 1994, St. Engelbert and Most Holy Rosary merged to form St. 
Elizabeth Mother of John the Baptist, located at the site of former St. Engelbert Parish. 
 
St. Frances Xavier Cabrini – Jennings, 1965-1999 
Located at 8450 Lucas and Hunt Rd. 
 
St. Francis of Assisi – Luebbering, 1874-2023 
Located at 1000 Luebbering Rd. In 2023, St. Francis of Assisi was subsumed into St. Clare 
Parish in St. Clair. 



 
St. Francis of Assisi – Portage De Sioux, 1799-2023 
Located at 1355 Farnham St. In 2023, St. Francis of Assisi was subsumed into St. Charles 
Borromeo Parish in St. Charles. For sacraments that occurred at this church since August 1, 
2023, please contact St. Charles Borromeo Parish. 
 
St. Francis De Sales - St. Louis City, 1867-2005, Oratory 2005-present 
Located at 2653 Ohio Ave. In 1993, St. Agnes was suppressed and St. Francis de Sales took 
over the territory. In 2005, St. Francis de Sales was suppressed as a parish and opened as an 
oratory run by the Institute of Christ the King Sovereign Priest. The Archdiocesan Archives holds 
the sacramental registers up to 2005. Contact St. Francis de Sales for sacraments that occurred 
after 2005.  
 
St. George – Affton, 1915-2018 
Located at 4980 Heege Rd. In 2018, St. George and St. Dominic Savio merged to form St. John 
Paul II Parish, located at the site of the former St. George Parish. 
 
St. Gregory - St. Ann, 1942-2002 
Located at 3500 Saint Luke Lane. In 2002, St. Gregory, St. Kevin, and St. William were merged 
to form Holy Trinity in St. Ann, located at the site of the former St. Gregory Parish. 
 
St. Hedwig - St. Louis City, 1904-2005 
Located at 3202 Pulaski St. In 2005, St. Hedwig Parish was suppressed, and its territory united to 
St. Anthony of Padua Parish.  
 
St. Henry - St. Louis City, 1885-1977 
Located at California and Hickory. In 1977, St. Henry merged with Immaculate Conception to 
form Immaculate Conception/St. Henry. 
 
St. Jerome - Bellefontaine Neighbors, 1952-2005 
Located at 10235 Ashbrook Dr. In 2005, Corpus Christi, St. Pius X, Our Lady of Good Counsel, 
and St. Catherine of Alexandria, St. Jerome, and St. Christopher’s territory south of Highway I-
270, merged to form Holy Name of Jesus Parish, located at the site of former St. Jerome. 
 
St. Joan of Arc – St. Louis City, 1941-2023 
Located at 5800 Oleatha Ave. In 2023, Our Lady of Sorrows, St. Joan of Arc, and St. Mary 
Magdalen were merged to form St. Lucy, at the site of former St. Joan of Arc. 
 
Sts. John and James – Ferguson, 1882-2005 
Located at 120 N. Elizabeth Ave. In 2005, Good Shepherd, Sts. John and James, St. 
Bartholomew, St. Sebastian, Our Lady of Fatima (territory south of Interstate 270), and North 
American Martyrs (territory south of Interstate 270) merged to form Blessed Teresa of Calcutta, 
located at the site of former Sts. John and James Parish. 
 
St. John Bosco – Maryland Heights, 1972-2023 
Located at 12934 Marine Ave. In 2023, St. John Bosco was subsumed into St. Monica Parish in 
Creve Coeur. 
 
 
 
 



St. John Nepomuk Parish - St. Louis City, 1854-2005, Chapel 2005-present 
Located at 1625 S. 11th St. St. John Nepomuk was suppressed as a parish in 2005 and opened 
as a chapel. Contact St. John Nepomuk to obtain your baptismal or marriage certificate. The 
Archdiocesan Archives holds the registers for baptism from 1854-1927; marriage 1854-1944; 
death 1865-2010; first communion 1927-2006; and confirmation 1926-1996. Records at the 
archives are not open to public research. Please see the genealogy page at 
https://www.archstl.org/archdiocesan- archives/research/genealogy to learn how to search 
historical sacramental records online. 
 
St. John Paul II – Affton, 2018-2023 
Located at 4980 Heege Rd. In 2018, St. George and St. Dominic Savio merged to form St. John 
Paul II Parish, located at the site of the former St. George Parish. In 2023, St. John Paul II was 
subsumed into Seven Holy Founders Parish in Affton. 
 
St. John the Apostle and Evangelist Procathedral – St. Louis City, 1847-2023 
Located at 15 Plaza Square. In 2005, St. John the Apostle and Evangelist was designated the 
territorial parish of downtown, and the territory of the Basilica of St. Louis, King of France, which 
was designated a personal parish, was joined to St. John’s. In 2023, the Basilica of St. Louis, King 
of France was designated a personal and territorial parish, and St. John the Apostle and 
Evangelist was subsumed by the Basilica. 
 
St. John the Apostle Mission – Bismarck, 1879-2023 
In 2023, St. John the Apostle Mission was subsumed into Immaculate Conception Parish in Park 
Hills. 
 
St. John the Baptist – St. Louis, 1914-2023 
Located at 4200 Delor St. In 2005, St. John the Baptist took over the territories of Resurrection of 
Our Lord and Holy Family Parishes. In 2023, St. John the Baptist was subsumed into St. Stephen 
Protomartyr Parish. 
 
St. John the Evangelist – Lithium, 1904-1985 
Located at Route 4, Box 347, Perryville, MO (Lithium) 63775. Archives does not hold the 
sacramental registers for St. John the Evangelist. To request a sacramental record, please 
contact St. Vincent de Paul parish in Perryville. 
 
St. Joseph - St. Louis City, 1844-1979; Shrine of St. Joseph, 1979-present 
Located at 2112 S. 12th St., or 11th and Biddle. On July 9, 1982, Archbishop John May 
suppressed St. Joseph as a parish and canonically declared it a Shrine. The Archdiocesan 
Archives holds the sacramental registers up to 1978 for baptisms and 1979 for marriages. 
Sacraments between 1978/1979 and 1981 were recorded at St. Patrick’s Convention Center 
Parish, which are also held at the Archives. Contact St. Joseph Shrine for sacraments dated 1981 
and later.  
 
St. Joseph – Tiff, 1905-2023 
Located at C/O 10120 Crest Rd. in Cadet, MO. In 2023, St. Joseph was subsumed into St. 
Joachim Parish in Old Mines.  
 
St Joseph National Lithuanian - St. Louis City, 1915-1970 
Located at Park and Anderson. 
 
 

http://www.archstl.org/archdiocesan-


St. Jude – Overland, 1953-2023 
Located at 2218 N. Warson Rd. In 2023, St. Jude was subsumed into Holy Spirit Parish in 
Maryland Heights. 
 
St. Kevin - St. Ann, 1953-2002 
Located at 2100-2123 Park Ave. In 2002, St. Gregory, St. Kevin, and St. William were merged to 
form Holy Trinity in St. Ann, located at the site of the former St. Gregory Parish. 
 
St. Kevin - St. Louis City, 1876-1908 
Located at Park and Cardinal. Merged with Immaculate Conception at Lafayette and Longfellow 
in 1908. 
 
St. Lawrence – Lawrenceton, 1872-2023 
Located at C/O 40 St. Agnes Dr. in Bloomsdale. In 2023, St. Lawrence was subsumed into St. 
Agnes Parish in Bloomsdale. The appeal is currently under review. For sacramental records, 
please contact St. Lawrence in Lawrenceton. 
 
St. Lawrence O'Toole - St. Louis City, 1855-1948 
Located at 14th and O'Fallon. Building was demolished. 
 
St. Lawrence the Martyr – Bridgeton, 1960-2004 
Located at 4329-4335 DuPage Dr. Building was demolished. In 2004, St. Blaise and St. 
Lawrence (Bridgeton) merged to form Holy Spirit Parish, located at the site of former St. Blaise 
Parish. 
 
St. Leo - St. Louis City, 1888-1978 
Located at 2315 Mullanphy St. In 1978, St. Leo was suppressed, and its territory joined to that of 
St. Bridget of Erin. The building was demolished. 
 
St. Liborius - St. Louis City, 1856-1992 
Located at 1825 N. 18th St. In 1991, St. Liborius merged with Most Holy Trinity to form Most 
Holy Trinity/St. Liborius, located at the site of Most Holy Trinity. In 1992, Our Lady of Perpetual 
Help/Most Holy Name and Most Holy Trinity/St. Liborius were suppressed, and Most Holy Trinity 
took over their former territories. 
 
St. Louise de Marillac – Jennings, 1935-1999 
Located at 6350 Garesch Ave. In 1999, St. Louise de Marillac Parish was suppressed, and its 
territory joined to Corpus Christi Parish. 
 
St. Lucy – Jennings, 1957-1999 
Located at 2559 Dorwood Dr. In 1992, the pastor at Corpus Christi began administering the 
parish of St. Lucy. In 1999, St. Lucy Parish was suppressed, and Corpus Christi took over its 
territory. 
 
St. Luke the Evangelist - Richmond Heights, 1914-2023 
Located at 7230 Dale Ave. In 2023, St. Luke was subsumed into Our Lady of Lourdes in 
University City. 
 
St. Malachy - St. Louis City, 1858-1959 
Located at 2904 Clark Ave. Building was demolished. 
 



St. Mark - St. Louis City, 1893-1992 
Located at Page and Academy. In 1992, Notre Dame de Lourdes, St. Barbara, St. Edward, St. 
Mark, and St. Rose merged to form St. Augustine Parish, located at the site of former St. 
Barbara Parish. 
 
St. Martin de Porres – Hazelwood, 1962-2023 
Located at 615 Dunn Rd. In 2023, St. Martin de Porres was subsumed into St. Ferdinand Parish 
in Florissant. 
 
St. Mary's – Bridgeton, 1851-2001 
Located at 4603 Long Road. In 2001, St. Mary was suppressed, and its territory was divided 
among St. Blaise, St. Kevin, St. Lawrence, and St. Gregory. The building was demolished. 
 
Sts. Mary and Joseph Parish - St. Louis City, Parish 1821-2005, Chapel 2005-2022 
Located at 5304-6304 Minnesota Ave. In 2005, Sts. Mary and Joseph was suppressed as a 
parish and opened as a chapel for occasional Mass and devotions. St. Stephen Protomartyr 
absorbed its territory and assumed responsibility for the chapel. The chapel closed in 2022. 
 
St. Mary of Victories Parish - St. Louis City, 1860-2005, Chapel 2005-present 
Located at 744 S. 3rd St. In 2005, St. Mary of Victories was suppressed as a parish and opened 
as a chapel in which Mass and devotions could be celebrated on special occasions. The 
Archdiocesan Archives holds sacramental registers up to 1959. Contact St. Mary of Victories for 
sacraments recorded after 1959.  
 
St. Mary Magdalen (Church of the Magdalen) – St. Louis City, 1919-2023 
Located at 4924 Bancroft Ave. In 2005, St. Mary Magdalen took over the territory of Holy 
Innocents Parish south of Arsenal Street. In 2023, Our Lady of Sorrows, St. Joan of Arc, and St. 
Mary Magdalen were merged to form St. Lucy, at the site of former St. Joan of Arc. 
 
St. Matthew the Apostle – St. Louis City, 1893-2023 
Last location at 2715 N. Sarah St. In 2023, Our Lady of the Holy Cross, Saint Augustine, Saint 
Elizabeth, Mother of John the Baptist, and Saint Matthew merged. On September 9, 2024, the 
merger was complete to form the new parish of St. Peter Claver at the site of former St. 
Elizabeth, Mother of John the Baptist.  
 
St. Matthias – Lemay, 1959-2023 
Located at 796 Buckley Rd. In 2023, St. Matthias was subsumed into St. Mark Parish in Lemay. 
 
St. Michael - St. Louis City, 1849-1975 
Located at 2101 N. 11th St. In 1975, St. Michael Parish was suppressed.  
 
St. Nicholas – St. Louis City, 1865-2023 
Located at 701 N. 18th St. In 2012, St. Nicholas took over the territory of St. Patrick Parish 
(Convention Center). In 2023, the parishes of Most Holy Trinity, Saint Nicholas and Saints 
Teresa and Bridget were merged to form St. Josephine Bakhita, which is located at the site of 
the former St. Teresa Church at 2431 N. Grand Blvd. 
 
St. Patrick - St. Louis City, 1842-1973 
Located at 6th and Biddle. Building was demolished. 
 
 



St. Patrick - St. Louis City Convention Center, 1981-2012 
Located at 1000 N. 7th St. In 2012, St. Patrick Parish was suppressed, and its territory joined to that 
of St. Nicholas Parish. 
 
St. Patrick - University City, 1940-2001 
Located at 8865 Olive Blvd. The parish closed in 2001. St. Andrew Kim Parish was formed in 
2001 and occupied the site of former St. Patrick Parish. 
 
St. Paul – Berger, 1858-2023 
Located at C/O 603 Miller St. in New Haven. In 2023, St. Paul was assumed into Assumption 
Parish in New Haven.  
 
St. Paul - St. Louis City, 1891-1897 
Became St. Ann Parish. 
 
St. Paul the Apostle - Pine Lawn, 1909-1995 
Located at 4001 Jennings Rd. In 1995, Ascension and St. Paul (Pine Lawn) merged to form 
Ascension/St. Paul, located at the church site of Ascension. 
 
Sts. Peter and Paul Parish – St. Louis, 1849-2023, Church 2023-present 
Located at 1919 S. Seventh St. In 2005, Sts. Peter and Paul was designated a personal parish 
dedicated to the apostolate on behalf of the homeless and to the promotion of sacred music 
through the Young Catholic Musicians, and its territory was joined to St. Vincent de Paul Parish. 
In 2023, Sts. Peter and Paul was suppressed as a personal parish and designated as a Church. 
St. Vincent de Paul took over the territory formerly overseen by Sts. Peter and Paul. The 
Archdiocesan Archives currently hold the historic sacramental registers of Sts. Peter and Paul, 
including baptism (1849-1925), first communion (1850-1879), confirmation (1850-1940), marriage 
(1849-1936), and burial (1941-1955). For sacramental records after these dates, please contact 
Sts. Peter and Paul. 
 
St. Peter Claver – Kinloch, 1916-1956 
Located on Fairview Ave. 
 
Sts. Philip and James – River Aux Vases, 1840-2023 
Located at 18411 RAV Church Rd. In 2023, Sts. Philip and James was subsumed into Ste. 
Genevieve Parish in Ste. Genevieve. For sacramental records, please contact Ste. Genevieve 
Parish in Ste. Genevieve. 
 
St. Philip Neri - St. Louis City, 1919-1993 
Located at 5076 Durant Ave. In 1993, St. Philip Neri and St. Adalbert parishes merged to form 
Simon of Cyrene, located at the site of former St. Philip Neri. 
 
St. Pius X - Glasgow Village, 1954-2005 
Located at 235-335 Shepley Dr. In 2005, Corpus Christi, St. Pius X, Our Lady of Good Counsel, 
and St. Catherine of Alexandria, St. Jerome, and St. Christopher’s territory south of Highway I-
270, merged to form Holy Name of Jesus Parish, located at the site of former St. Jerome. 
 
St. Rita – Vinita Park, 1914-2023 
Located at 8240 Washington St. In 2023, St. Rita was subsumed into Christ the King Parish in 
University City. 
 



St. Robert Bellarmine – St. Charles, 1963-2023 
Located at 1424 S. First Capitol Dr. In 2023, St. Robert Bellarmine was subsumed into St. 
Elizabeth Ann Seton Parish in St. Charles. 
 
St. Roch – St. Louis – 1911-2023 
Located at 6052 Waterman Blvd. In 2023, St. Roch was subsumed into Christ the King Parish in 
University City. 
 
St. Rose of Lima - St. Louis City, 1884-1992 
Located at 1015 Goodfellow. In 1992, Notre Dame de Lourdes, St. Barbara, St. Edward, St. 
Mark, and St. Rose merged to form St. Augustine Parish, located at the site of former St. 
Barbara Parish. 
 
St. Rose Philippine Duchesne – Florissant, 2005-2023 
Located at 1210 Paddock Dr. In 2005, St. Dismas, Our Lady of Fatima (territory north of 
Interstate 270), and St. Thomas the Apostle merged to form St. Rose Philippine Duchesne 
Parish, located at the site of the former St. Dismas Parish. In 2023, St. Rose Philippine 
Duchesne was subsumed into Sacred Heart Parish in Florissant. 
 
St. Sabina – Florissant, 1960-2023 
Located at 1365 Harkee Dr. In 2023, St. Sabina was subsumed into St. Ferdinand in Florissant. 
 
St. Sebastian – Glen Owen/Jennings, 1953-2005 
Located at 9950 Glen Owen Dr., Jennings, MO 63136. In 2005, Good Shepherd, Sts. John and 
James, St. Bartholomew, St. Sebastian, Our Lady of Fatima (territory south of Interstate 270), 
and North American Martyrs (territory south of Interstate 270) merged to form Blessed Teresa of 
Calcutta, located at the site of former Sts. John and James Parish. 
 
St. Simon of Cyrene - St. Louis City, 1993-2005 
Located at 5067 Durant Ave. In 1993, St. Philip Neri and St. Adalbert parishes merged to form 
St. Simon of Cyrene, located at the site of former St. Philip Neri. The Parish was suppressed in 
2005. 
 
St. Stanislaus Kostka – St. Louis City, 1880-2005 
Located at 1413 N. 20th. Due to a schism in 2005, the parish was canonically suppressed and is 
not affiliated with the Roman Catholic Church. 
 
St. Stephen - Richwoods, 1841-2023 
Located at 11514 Highway A. In 2023, St. Stephen was subsumed into St. Joachim Parish in Old 
Mines. 
 
St. Stephen of Hungary - St. Louis City, 1934-1957 
Located at 1041 Chouteau Ave. 
 
St. Teresa of Avila - St. Louis City, 1885-2003 
Located at 3636 N. Market / 2431 N. Grand Blvd. In 2003, St. Bridget of Erin and St. Teresa of 
Avila merged to form Sts. Teresa and Bridget, opening at the St. Teresa location. 
 
 
Sts. Teresa and Bridget - St. Louis City, 2003-2023 
Located at 2431 N. Grand Blvd. In 2003, St. Bridget of Erin and St. Teresa of Avila merged to 



form Sts. Teresa and Bridget, opening at the St. Teresa location. In 2023, the parishes of Most 
Holy Trinity, Saint Nicholas and Saints Teresa and Bridget were merged to form St. Josephine 
Bakhita, which is located at the site of the former St. Teresa Church at 2431 N. Grand Blvd. 
 
St. Thomas More - Bel Ridge, 1957-1999 
Located at 3425 Saint Thomas More Pl. In 1999, St. Thomas More Parish was suppressed, and its 
territory divided among the parishes of St. Ann in Normandy and Our Lady of the Presentation in 
Overland.  
 
St. Thomas of Aquin - St. Louis City, 1882-present 
Located at 3949 Iowa St. In 2005, St. Thomas of Aquin Parish was designated a personal parish for 
the faithful of Vietnamese language and heritage, and its former territory joined to St. Anthony of 
Padua Parish. The sacramental registers of St. Thomas of Aquin from 1882 to 2005 are located at 
the Archdiocesan Archives. Contact St. Thomas of Aquin Parish for sacramental records dated after 
2005. 
 
St. Thomas the Apostle – Florissant, 1960-2005 
Located at 3500 Saint Catherine St. In 2005, St. Dismas, Our Lady of Fatima (territory north of 
Interstate 270), and St. Thomas the Apostle merged to form St. Rose Philippine Duchesne 
Parish, located at the site of the former St. Dismas Parish. 
 
St. Timothy - Affton, 1958-2003 
Located at 816-824 Union Rd., Affton, MO. In 2003, St. Timothy Parish was suppressed, and its 
territory joined to that of St. Mark in Affton.  
 
St. William - Woodson Terrace, 1953-2002 
Located at 9300-9311 Stansberry Ave. In 2002, St. Gregory, St. Kevin, and St. William were 
merged to form Holy Trinity in St. Ann, located at the site of the former St. Gregory Parish. 
 
Transfiguration – Florissant, 1965-2005 
Located at 6685-6855 Lakeside Hills. In 2005, Our Lady of Loretto, St. Aloysius, and 
Transfiguration territory east of Highway 367 merged to form Our Lady of the Rosary, at the site 
of the former Our Lady of Loretto Parish. Transfiguration’s territory west of Highway 367 was 
joined to St. Angela Merici Parish in Florissant. 
 
Visitation/St. Ann - St. Louis City, 1881-2016 
Located at 4515 Evans Ave. Visitation parish was founded in 1881. In 1961, it merged with Holy 
Ghost to form Visitation-Holy Ghost. In 1975, it was renamed "Visitation." In 1992, it merged with 
St. Ann Parish & Shrine to form Visitation/St. Ann Shrine, located at the former site of Visitation 
Parish. It closed in 2016. 
 
Washington University Catholic Student Center - Open 
The Archdiocese of Saint Louis Archives acquired the sacramental records of Washington 
University Catholic Student Center, dated 1991-2024. For sacramental records before 1991 or 
after 2024, please contact Our Lady of Lourdes in University City. 


